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NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
Minor Variance 

 
 

You are receiving this notice because you are either:  
 

 Assessed owner of a property located within 60 metres of the subject property  
 Applicant/agent on file, or 
 Person likely to be interested in this application  

 

 
 

APPLICATION NO.: HM/A-21:28 
 
APPLICANTS: A.J. Clarke & Associates on behalf of the owner Gardenview 

Properties c/o Rosemary Smith 
     
SUBJECT PROPERTY: Municipal address 293 Upper Wentworth St., Hamilton  
 
ZONING BY-LAW: Zoning By-law 6593, as Amended  
 
ZONING: "E" (Multiple Dwellings, Lodges, Clubs and etc.) district  
 
PROPOSAL: To recognize the existing 5 storey multiple dwelling containing a total 

of 44 units notwithstanding that; 
 
1. A minimum parking ratio of 0.9 parking space per Class A dwelling unit shall be  
provided, whereas the Zoning By-Law No. 6593 requires that a multiple dwelling provides  
a minimum of 1.25 spaces per Class A dwelling unit; and 
 
2. Parking spaces located on the ground floor of the multiple dwelling shall be permitted  
to be partially obstructed by structural support column which reduces the width to a  
minimum of 2.1m at the entrance to each parking space and also within each parking  
space; and 
 
3.  No visitors parking shall be provided on site instead of the provision in the By- Law  
which states that 0.25 of a space per Class A dwelling unit which would require a minimum  
of 11 visitor’s parking spaces for a 44-unit multiple dwelling; and 
  
4.  No loading space shall be required to be provided on site instead of the minimum  
required 1 loading space having a minimum of 18.0 m in length x 3.7 m in width x 4.3 m in  
height for a multiple dwelling which comprises of 44 dwelling units; and  
 
5.  No visual barrier shall be required to be provided on site along the boundary of the  
lot lines abutting the Residential Districts instead of the requirement in the By-Law which  
states that a visual barrier along the boundary of the lot abutting the residential district  
having a minimum of  1.2 m in height and not greater than 2.0 m in height shall be  
provided; and 
 
6. Bumpers or wheel barriers shall not be required to be provided for parking spaces  
along the rear property lot line instead of the requirement in the By-Law which states that  
every parking area for a use where, there are more than five parking spaces shall have,  
bumpers or wheel barriers to prevent physical encroachment beyond the parking area  
except at the entrance to and exit from the parking area. 
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Note: 
 
Please note that the existing multiple dwelling was constructed in 1960 and the recognized  
use is an existing 43-unit multiple dwelling in the “E” District in terms of setbacks and  
landscaping. It appears that the proposed additional unit is existing; however, it is not  
recognized as a legal unit.  
 
The additional unit is subject to the issuance of a building permit in the normal manner. 
 
"Visual Barrier” is defined as follows: 
 
 shall mean a continuous, uninterrupted structure which completely blocks lines of sight  
when viewed perpendicularly from either of its sides and shall consist of one or more of the  
following materials:  wood, stone, bricks, mortar, fabricated metal or other similarly solid  
material. 
 
This application will be heard by the Committee as shown below: 
 

 
DATE:  
TIME:  
PLACE:   
 

 
Thursday, April 1st, 2021 
3:15 p.m. 
Via video link or call in (see attached sheet for details) 
To be streamed at 
www.hamilton.ca/committeeofadjustment 
for viewing purposes only 

 
PUBLIC INPUT 
 
Written: If you would like to submit written comments to the Committee of Adjustment you 
may do so via email or hardcopy. Please see attached page for complete instructions, 
including deadlines for submitting to be seen by the Committee. 
 
Orally: If you would like to speak to this item at the hearing you may do so via video link or 
by calling in. Please see attached page for complete instructions, including deadlines for 
registering to participate.  

 
MORE INFORMATION 
 
For more information on this matter, including access to drawings illustrating this request:  
 

 Visit www.hamilton.ca/committeeofadjustment 
 Call 905-546-CITY (2489) or 905-546-2424 extension 4221, 4130, or 3935  
 Email Committee of Adjustment staff at cofa@hamilton.ca 

 
DATED: March 16th, 2021. 
 
      ______________________________ 
      Jamila Sheffield, 
      Secretary-Treasurer 
      Committee of Adjustment 
  
 
Information respecting this application is being collected under the authority of the 
Planning Act, R.S.O., 1990, c. P. 13. All comments and opinions submitted to the 
City of Hamilton on this matter, including the name, address, and contact 
information of persons submitting comments and/or opinions, will become part of 
the public record and will be made available to the Applicant and the general public. 















 

 A. J. Clarke and Associates Ltd. 

 SURVEYORS   •   PLANNERS   •   ENGINEERS 
 

  

 

 

        
25 Main Street West, Suite 300, Hamilton, Ontario, L8P 1H1 

Tel:  905 528-8761   Fax:  905 528-2289 

e-mail:  ajc@ajclarke.com 
 

City of Hamilton                  March 3, 2021 
Committee of Adjustment 
71 Main Street West, 5th Floor 
Hamilton, ON L8P 4Y5 
 
Attn:   Ms. Jamila Sheffield 
 Secretary Treasurer, Committee of Adjustment 
 
Re: 293 Upper Wentworth Street  
 Minor Variance Application – HM/A-21:28 

 
Dear Ms. Sheffield: 
 
The subject application was heard at the February 18th Committee of Adjustment Meeting. At the 
meeting the application was subsequently tabled so that all of the required variances could be captured 
through an additional review. As noted by our client, the current multiple dwelling contains 44 units, (43 
legal, 1 illegal) instead of the previously reported total of 43 units. Therefore, we are requesting that the 
application be amended to reflect 44 dwelling units. No other changes to the submitted site plan are 
required.  
 
As a result of our review, we request the following variances be added to our application: 
 

1. The minimum required parking shall be based on the provision of 0.9 parking spaces per 
Class A dwelling unit to require 40 parking spaces for 44 dwelling units instead of the 
provision of 1.25 parking spaces per Class A dwelling unit which would require 55 
parking spaces 
 

2. Parking spaces located on the ground floor of the multiple dwelling shall be permitted 
to be partially obstructed by structural support column which reduces the width to 2.2m 
at the entrance to each parking space and also within each parking space. 
 

3. No visitors parking shall be provided on site instead of the provision in the By- 
Law which states that 0.25 of a space per Class A dwelling unit which would 
require a minimum of 11 visitor’s parking spaces for a 44-unit multiple dwelling 
 

4. No loading space shall be required to be provided on site instead of the minimum 
required 1 loading space having a minimum of 18.0 m in length x 3.7 m in width x 
4.3 m in height for a multiple dwelling which comprises of 44 dwelling units 

 
5. A Visual Barrier shall not be required along the rear lot line abutting the E District 

instead of the requirement for a 1.2 – 2.0 metre high visual barrier abutting the 
boundary of a Residential District where there are 5 or more parking spaces. 
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6. Parking barriers or bumpers shall not be required for parking spaces along the rear 
property line instead of the requirement for parking barriers or bumpers to designate 
parking where there are more than 5 parking spaces. 

 
The following supporting materials are submitted to your attention, in support of the subject 
application: 
 

1) One (1) cheque in the amount of $275.00 made payable to the City of Hamilton in payment of 
the requisite recirculation fee; 

 
I trust that you will find the enclosed satisfactory for your purposes.  Please confirm receipt of this 
submission and we look forward to being scheduled for the next available hearing date. If you have 
any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact our office. 
  
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Miles Weekes, MCIP, RPP 
A. J. Clarke and Associates Ltd. 
 
Encl. 
 
Cc: Gardenview Properties Ltd. c/o Rosemary Smith (via email) 
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